NORTH BAY LEAGUE Badminton Coaches Meeting January 22, 2013

Badminton Coaches Meeting Minutes

- Present: Tony Campbell, Casa Grande; Sarah Clarke & Stan Bischof, Elsie Allen; Alan Gulick, Maria Carrillo; Donna McKenna, Petaluma; Mary Lehman & Chris Elliott, Montgomery, Jeff Hardie, Windsor; and Marie Sugiyama, Commissioner. NOT PRESENT: ANALY, PINER, ROSELAND U. PREP, AND SANTA ROSA.
 - I. Schedule for this year
 - A. Mixed Doubles Tournament: March 1, 2014, at Casa Grande High School Information will be sent to the schools.
 - II. NBL Qualifying Tournament for NCS
 - A. Tournament two divisions.
 - Friday, May 2, 2014, Teams send NUMBER of entries from Their school in each category-NO NAMES. Entry numbers will be emailed to each school and if there are not enough entries to fill our entries into NCS, schools will encourage their students to enter.
 - Thursday, May 9, 2014, Seeding Meeting- Selection of All-League Team. 6:00 p.m. Site: Elsie Allen High School Set up brackets. Bring :
 - 1. entry names and records
 - 2. league records for seeding the brackets.
 - B. Friday, May 9, 2014, Singles Tournament, 3:00 p.m.

Division I Site: Maria Carrillo Division 2 Site: Elsie Allen

- C. Saturday, May 10, 2014, Doubles Tournament, 9:00 a.m.
 - Division I Site: Casa Grande

Division 2 Site: Casa Grande

- 1. IF YOUR PLAYER CANNOT GO TO NCS, DO NOT HAVE THEM ENTER TO TOURNAMENT.
- 2. All players must play in the tournament to qualify for NCS
- 3. Players must have played at least one-half of the league matches at the Varsity or J.V. level
- D. Entries due to NCS on May 11, 2014.
- E. NCS Championships, Saturday, May 17, 2014, at Newark Memorial High School
 - 1. At NCS only certified coaches may coach and must have a certification form in order to admitted free—only 3 coaches per team.
 - 2. NCS will not use the 11 point 60 second break.
- F. CHECK NCS WEBSITE FOR CHAMPIONSHIP BULLETIN www.cifncs.org

III. Schedule for next year.

- A. Discuss the possibility next year to have a schedule where teams play two rounds in their division and one round in the other division.
 - 1. Considerations: 1. A pennant for each division and All

League for each division.

- IV. Shuttles same as last year.Yonex Mavis 350 YellowMay be ordered from Ashby Sports.
- V. Match Information
 - 1. Top three ranked players do not have to play singles, but those who are playing singles and doubles must play in ranked order.
 - 2. A player may play in two categories in league play.
 - 3. Make sure players stay so that all the players have the opportunity to play in a courtesy match.
- VI. All League to be chosen at the end of the year.

All League Meeting – Friday May 9, 2014, after seeding meeting. Bring league records.

During the season, please observe the players for selection & bring your team match sheets so we can compare wins and loses. 4 girls singles, 4 boys singles, 2 girls doubles, 2 boys doubles, 3 mixed doubles and honorable mention. The doubles teams must have played together during league. Players will be determined by league record.

VII. Use rally scoring.

Racket head no longer has to be below the hand holding the racket; however, the racket shaft must be angled downward. Whole shuttle must be below the waist.

- VIII. NCS Ejection Policy Coaches and players
- IX. NBL Sportsmanship Program Ballots will be distributed
- X. Coaching Education
 - A. Every paid or unpaid (volunteer) working with the students MUST TAKE THE COACHING EDUCATION CLASS & district requirements before they can work with the players.
 - B. Concussion Class Requirement See information attached.

313. CONCUSSION PROTOCOL

A student-athlete who is suspected of sustaining a concussion or head injury in a practice or game shall be removed from competition at that time for the remainder of the day. A student-athlete who has been removed from play may not return to play until the athlete is evaluated by a licensed health care provider trained in education and management of concussion and receives written clearance to return to play from that health care provider.

(Approved May 2010 Federated Council)

Question: What is meant by "licensed health care provider?"

Answer: The "scope of practice" for licensed health care providers and medical professionals is defined by California state statues. This scope of practice will limit the evaluation to a medical doctor (MD) or doctor of osteopathy (DO).

XI. NBL and NCS Rules

XII. Injury/Medical Information